
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES
PALAWAN,INC
1 message

Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> Wed, Aug 23, 2023 at 2:06 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Good day Ma'am/Sir,

Follow up on this please.

Thank you and God Bless,

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:12 PM
To: Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com>
Subject: Re: FOLLOW UP ON STATUS OF TREE CUTTING PERMIT_COMMUNITIES PALAWAN,INC
 
Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.
Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for review and appropriate
action

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph 

Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number  E-2023-115681.

To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.

Thank you and keep safe.

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO
Mathematician Aide I
Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

On Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 3:00 PM Krista H. Sumpay <krista_sumpay@camellamanors.com> wrote:
Good day Sir,
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We would like to confirm status of our tree cutting permit application of Communties Palawan Inc located at
Brgy Bancao-Bancao, Puerto Princesa, Palawan.

Thank you and God Bless,
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